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CABINET SECRETARY

November 9, 1993

Ms. Corinne B. Grace

c/o Mr. Ernest L. Padilla

P. O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

RE: City of Carlsbad No. 1 Hardship Gas Well
Unit O, Section 25, T-22-S, R-26-E
Eddy County
Order No. R-8064, Case No. 8717

Dear Mr. Padilla:

Your request for continued hardship gas well classification for the subject well has been
reviewed. We find that:

1. Gas production has declined from an average of 135 MCF/D for the August 91-July
92 period to 104 MCF/D for the August 92-July 93 period.

2. Water production has declined from a 31 BPD average to a 15 BPD average for the
same periods.

3. The flowing tubing pressure had declined from 41 psi to approximately 30 psi.

4. The well requires a compressor to overcome pipeline pressure.



